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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of Paisabazaar Marketing and Consulting Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Paisabazaar Marketing and Consulting Private
Limited (‘the Company’), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement of Profit
and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Cash Flow and the Statement of
Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including material
accounting policy information and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS’) specified
under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024,
and its loss (including other comprehensive income), its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the
Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI') together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act
and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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Independent Auditor’s Report to the members of Paisabazaar Marketing and Consulting Private
Limited on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (cont’d)

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the Director’'s Report, but does not include the financial statements and our
auditor's report thereon. The Director's Report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this
auditor's report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

When we read the Director's report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are
required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The accompanying financial statements have been approved by the Company's Board of Directors. The
Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect
to the preparation and presentation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, specified under section 143(10) of the Act we
exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
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Independent Auditor’s Report to the members of Paisabazaar Marketing and Consulting Private
Limited on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (cont’d)

« |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control;

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such contrals;

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management;

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of Board of Directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence abtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern;
and

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

9. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

Other Matter

10. The financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2023 were audited by the predecessor
auditor, Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP, who have expressed an unmodified opinion on those
financial statements vide their audit report dated May 22, 2023.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

11. As required by section 197(16) of the Act based on our audit, we report that the Company has paid
remuneration to its directors during the year in accordance with the provisions of and limits laid down under
section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

12. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order’) issued by the Central Government
of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act we give in the Annexure | a statement on the matters specified
in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

13. Further to our comments in Annexure |, as required by section 143(3) of the Act based on our audit, we report,
to the extent applicable, that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit of the accompanying financial statements;
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Independent Auditor’'s Report to the members of Paisabazaar Marketing and Consulting Private
Limited on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (cont’d)

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;

c) The financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with Ind AS specified under section 133 of the

Act;

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken on record by the Board
of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2024 from being appointed as a director

in terms of section 164(2) of the Act;

f)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of
the Company as on March 31, 2024 and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate report in Annexure Il wherein we have expressed an unmodified opinion; and

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with rule 11 of the

iii.

Chartered Accountants

Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company, as detailed in note 37 to the financial statements, has disclosed the impact of
pending litigation on its financial position as at March 31, 2024,

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses as at March 31, 2024;

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2024,

a. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed

in note 33 (ix) to the financial statements, no funds have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or securities premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the Company to or in any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (‘the
intermediaries’), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (the Ultimate
Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed
in note 33 (x) to the financial statements, no funds have been received by the Company from
any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (‘the Funding Parties’), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (‘Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

Based on such audit procedures performed as considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
management representations under sub-clauses (a) and (b) above contain any material
misstatement.
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Independent Auditor's Report to the members of Paisabazaar Marketing and Consulting Private
Limited on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (cont’d)

V. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year ended March 31, 2024.

Vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company, in respect of financial year
commencing on or after April 01, 2023 has used an accounting software for maintaining its books
of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has been
operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during
the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered
with.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Fiffi’s Registration No.: 001076N/N500013

bership No.: 507429
IN: 24507429BKCKKH2549

Place: Gurugram
Date: May 07, 2024

Chartered Accountants
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Annexure | referred to in paragraph 12 of the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of
Paisabazaar Marketing and Consulting Private Limited on the financial statements for the year ended
March 31, 2024

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the books of account and
records examined by us in the normal course of audit, and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we report that:

(i) (a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of property, plant and equipment and relevant details of right-of-use assets.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

The property, plant and equipment and right-of-use assets have been physically verified by the
management during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our
opinion, the frequency of physical verification programme adopted by the Company, is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

The Company does not own any immovable property (other than properties where the Company is
the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee). Accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment including right-of-use assets or
intangible assets during the year.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami

property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 (as amended) and rules
made thereunder.

(i) (a) The Company does not hold any inventory. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ii)(a) of the Order

is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned by banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current

(ii)

(iv)

(vi)

(vii) (a)

Chartered Accountants

assets at any point of time during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

The Company has not made any investment in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or
advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships
(LLPs) or any other parties during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(iii) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

The Company has not entered into any transaction covered under sections 185 and 186 of the Act.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted
any deposits or there are no amounts which have been deemed to be deposits within the meaning of
sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended).
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Central Government has not specified maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of section 148
of the Act, in respect of Company’s services. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(vi) of the Order is not
applicable.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, undisputed statutory dues
including goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service
tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as applicable,
have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities by the Company, though there have
been slight delays in a few cases. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof were
outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.
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Annexure | referred to in Paragraph 12 of the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of
Paisabazaar Marketing and Consulting Private Limited on the financial statements for the year ended March
31, 2024 (cont’d)

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory dues referred in sub-clause
(a) which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute except for the

following:

(Amount in Rs. lacs)
Name of the | Nature of | Gross Amount paid Period to which | Forum where
statute dues Amount | under Protest | the amount relates | dispute is pending |
Income-Tax Income Tax ) 6 AY 2017-18 Commissioner of
Act, 1961 Income Tax (Appeals)
Income-Tax Income Tax 18 4 AY 2018-19 Commissioner of
Act, 1961 Income Tax (Appeals)

(viii)  According to the information and explanations given to us, no transactions were surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of
1961) which have not been previously recorded in the books of accounts.

(ix) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any loans or other
borrowings from any lender. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(x) (a) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments), during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
(fully, partially or optionally) convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause
3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(i) (a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the
Company or no fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the period covered by our audit.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us including the representation made to us by the
management of the Company, no report under sub-section 12 of section 143 of the Act has been filed by the
auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, with
the Central Government for the period covered by our audit.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us including the representation made to us by the
management of the Company, there are no whistle-blower complaints received by the Company during the
year.

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it. Accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions entered into by
the Company with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable.
Further, the details of such related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements, as
required under Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 24, Related Party Disclosures specified in Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 as prescribed under section 133 of the Act.

(xiv) (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has an internal
audit system which is commensurate with the size and nature of its business as required under the provisions
of section 138 of the Act.

(b) We have considered the reports issued by the Internal Auditors of the Company till date for the period under
audit.

Chartered Accountants
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Annexure | referred to in Paragraph 12 of the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of
Paisabazaar Marketing and Consulting Private Limited on the financial statements for the year ended March
31, 2024 (cont’d)

(xv) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with its directors or persons connected with its directors and accordingly, reporting under clause
3(xv) of the Order with respect to compliance with the provisions of section 192 of the Act are not applicable
to the Company.

(xvi) (a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.
Accordingly, reporting under clauses 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(b) Based on the information and explanations given to us and as represented by the management of the
Company, the Group (as defined in Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) does not
have any CIC.

(xvii) The Company has incurred cash losses amounting to Rs. 4,270 lacs in the current financial year but had not
incurred cash losses in the immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii) There has been resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and based on the information and
explanations given to us by the management and the response received by us pursuant to our communication
with the outgoing auditors, there have been no issues, objections or concerns raised by the outgoing auditors.

(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and
expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information in the
financial statements, our knowledge of the plans of the Board of Directors and management and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us
to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period
of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future
viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit
report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

(xx)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has met the criteria as specified
under sub-section (1) of section 135 of the Act read with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility
Policy) Rules, 2014, however, in the absence of average net profits in the immediately three preceding years,
there is no requirement for the Company to spend any amount under sub-section (5) of section 135 of the Act.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xxi) The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone financial
statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect of said clause under this
report.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
's Registration No.: 001076N/N500013

Membership No.: 507429
UDIN: 24507429BKCKKH2549

Place: Gurugram
Date: May 07, 2024

Chartered Accountants
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Annexure Il to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Paisabazaar Marketing
and Consulting Private Limited on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Annexure |l

Independent Auditor's Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the financial
statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

In conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of Paisabazaar Marketing and Consulting Private
Limited (‘the Company’) as at and for the year ended March 31, 2024, we have audited the internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements of the Company as at that date. ‘

Responéibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (‘the Guidance Note’) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct
of the Company’s business, including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and
the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial
Statements

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
issued by the ICAI prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements, and the Guidance Note issued by the ICAIl. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements includes obtaining an understanding of such internal financial
controls, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements
for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements include those policies and procedures that (1) pertain
to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
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Annexure Il to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Paisabazaar Marketing
and Consulting Private Limited on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (cont’d)

prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements and such controls were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAL.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
's Registration No.: 001076N/N500013

Ankit Mehra
ner
Membership No.: 507429
UDIN: 24507429BKCKKH2549

Place: Gurugram
Date: May 07, 2024
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Paisabazaar Marketing and Consulting Private Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024

(X in Lakhs)

Particulars Notes At Avat
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 4(a) 2,394 1,149
Right-of-use assets 4(b) 8,598 5,769
Intangible assets 5 196 127
Financial assets
(i) Investments 6(b) 8,602 -
(ii) Other financial assets 6( 2,558 393
Income tax assets (net) i 7 4,947 3,613
Other non-current assets 8 3 122
Total non-current assets 27,298 11,173
Current assets
Financial assets
(i) Investments 6(b) 13,642 10,584
(ii) Trade receivables 6(c) 11,217 35,169
(iii) Cash and cash equivalents 6(d) 3,656 1,610
(iv) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 6(e) 752 10,497
(v) Loans 6(a) 20 21
(vi) Other financial assets X 6(N) 19,920 27,481
Other current assets 9 2,227 1,792
Total current assets 51,434 87,154
Total assets 78,732 98,327
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 10(a) 4,482 4,482
Other equity
Reserves and surplus 10(b) 52,917 59,100
Total equity 57,399 63,582
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
(i) Lease liabilities 4(b) 8,017 5,280
Provisions 11 533 423
Total non-current liabilities 8,550 5,703
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
(i) Lease liabilities 4(b) 1,256 823
(ii) Trade payables
(a) total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises 12(a) 786 487
(b) total outstanding dues other than (ii)(a) above 12(a) 7,601 23,279
(iii) Other financial liabilities 12(b) 1,721 1,600
Provisions L 763 591
Other current liabilities 13 656 2,262
Total current liabilities 12,783 29,042
Total liabilities 21,333 34,745
Total equity and liabilities 78,732 98,327

The above Balance Sheet should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date.
For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants
Registration Number: 09Q1076N/NS00013

o)

aveen Kukreja Alok Bansal Manoj §farma Vivek Audichya Richa Arya
Whole Time Director Director Director Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
and Chicf Executive
Officer
Membership No. 507429 DIN : 07363819 DIN : 01653526 ~ DIN : 02745526 M. No. 28873
Place: Gurugram Place: Gurugram Place: Gurugram  Place: Gurugram Place: Gurugram Place: Gurugram

Date: May 07, 2024 Date: May 07,2024 Date: May 07, 2024 Date: May 07, 2024 Date: May 07, 2024

Date: May 07, 2024



Paisabazaar Marketing and Consulting Private Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2024
(% in Lakhs)
Year ended Year ended

i Hates March 31,2024  March 31,2023
Income:

Revenue from operations 14 58,545 1,22,491
Other income 5 3,894 2,086
Total income 62,439 1,24,577
Expenses:

Employee benefit expense 16 26,441 23,478
Finance costs 17 898 529
Depreciation and amortisation expense 18 2,487 1,285
Advertising and promotion expenses 19 29,565 91,256
Network and internet expenses 20 3,160 3,206
Other expenses 21 8,861 9,831
Total expenses 71,412 1,29,585
Loss before tax (8,973) (5,008)

Income tax expense:
Current tax 22 - »
Deferred tax 23 cl i

Total tax expense . - -

Loss for the year (8,973) (5,008)

Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Remeasurement of post employment benefit obligations [Gain] 11 28 13
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 28 13
Total comprehensive loss for the year (8,945) (4,995)

Earnings/(Loss) per equity share [Face value per share ¥ 10/- (March 31, 2023: 10/-)]
Basic (%) 27 (20.02) (11.89)
Diluted () 27 (20.02) (11.89)

The above Statement of Profit and Loss should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
This is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our report of even date.
For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP ) For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants
Registration Number: 00 1076N/N500013
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£y Naveen Kukreja  Alok Bansal Mangyf Sharma Vivek Audichya Ri;:]lﬂ Arya
Whole Time Director Director Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Director and Chief
Executive Officer
Membership No. 507429 DIN : 07363819 DIN : 01653526 DIN : 02745526 M. No. 28873
Place: Gurugram Place: Gurugram  Place: Gurugram  Place: Gurugram Place: Gurugram Place: Gurugram

Date: May 07, 2024 Date: May 07,2024 Date: May 07, 2024 Date: May 07, 2024 Date: May 07, 2024 Date: May 07,2024



Paisabazaar Marketing and Consulting Private Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2024

1)

1)

Equity share capital

As at As at
March 31,2024 March 31,2023
Amount Amount
Numb N
umber of Shares @ in Lakhs) umber of Shares @ in Lakhs)

Balance at the beginning of the reporting year 4,48,24,179 4,482 3,90,77,053 3,907
Add: New shares issued - - 57,47,126 575
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 4,48,24,179 4,482 4,48,24,179 4,482
Other equity

(¥ in Lalkhs)

Reserves and surplus
Particulars . Notes Securities premium Retained earnings o 5 Total
based payment reserve
Balance as at April 1, 2022 55,572 (26,587) 5,046 34,631
Loss for the year - (5,008) - (5,008)
Other comprehensive income - 13 - 13
Total comprehensive loss for the year - (4,995) - (4,995)
Transactions with owners in their capacity as owners:
Amount received on issue of shares 10(b) 24,425 - - 24,425
Employee share-based payment expense 10(b) - - 5,039 5,039
Balance as at March 31,2023 79,997 (31,582) 10,685 59,100
Loss for the year - (8,973) - (8,973)
Other comprehensive income - 28 % 28
Total comprehensive loss for the year - (8,945) - (8,945)
Transactions with owners in their capacity as owners:
Amount received on issue of shares 10(b) - - - -
Employee share-based payment expense 10(b) - - 2,762 2,762
Balance as at March 31, 2024 79,997 (40,527) 13,447 52,917
The above Statement of Changes in Equity should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
This is the Statement of Changes in Equity referred to in our report of even date.
For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 001076 N/N500013
NS
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Whole Time Director and  Director
Chief Executive Officer
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Director
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Place: Gurugram
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Company Secretary
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Date: May 07, 2024



Paisabazaar Marketing and Consulting Private Limited
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2024

Particulars

A. Cash flow from operating activities

March 31, 2024
(¥ in Lakhs)

March 31, 2023
(¥ in Lakhs)

Loss before tax (8,973) (5,008)
Adjustments for :

Depreciation and amortisation expense 2,487 1,285
(Profit)loss on sale of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets (12) 0
Property, plant and equipment written off - 0
Net gain on sale of on fi ial assets datorily d at fair value through profit or loss (334) (740)
Loss allowance - trade receivables no longer required written back (net of bad debts) 27 (112)
Loss allowances on other assets no longer required written back () E
Loss allowances - loans and other financials assets 259 7
Interest income (3,273) (1,126)
Gain on termination of leases (78) -
Net fair value gains on financial assets mandatorily measured at fair value through profit or loss (162) (103)
Finance costs 898 529
Employee share-based payment expense 2,762 5,039
Foreign exchange fluctuations loss (net) 3 2
Change in operating assets and liabilities

Decrease/(increase) in trade receivables 23,979 (15,678)
(Decrease)/increase in trade payables (15,395) 12,361
Decrease/(increase) in other non-current assets 1 (120)
Increase in other financial liabilities 136 481
Increase in other current assets (686) (380)
Decrease in loans 1 5
Increase in other financial assets (352) (27,686)
Increase in employee benefit obligations 310 68
(Decrease)/increase in other current liabilities (1,606) 1,422
Cash outflow from operations (69) (29,754)
Income taxes paid (net) (1,335) (2,344)
Net cash outflow from operating activitics (A) (1,404) (32,098)
B. Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets including capital advances and payable for capital assets (2,238) (1,201)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets 40 17
Purchase of corporate bonds (8,518) -
Purchase of mutual fund (62,547) (50,000)
Proceeds from sale of mutual fund 59,985 41,423
Investment in bank deposits (31,822) (10,521)
Proceeds from maturity of bank deposits 48,091 25,246
Interest received 2,253 1,104
Net cash inflow from investing activities (B) 5,244 6,068
C. Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from issue of equity shares (including securities premium) - 25,000
Principal elements of lease payments (909) (449)
Interest paid (885) (500)
Net cash (outflow)/inflow from financing activities (C) (1,794) 24,045
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 2,046 (1,985)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 10 1,995
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 2,056 10




Paisabazaar Marketing and Consulting Private Limited
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2024

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(¥ in Lakhs) (® in Lakhs)
Non - Cash financing and investing activity
- Acquisition of right-of-use assets 5,427 3,992
Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents as per statement of cash flows
Cash and cash equivalents as per above comprise of the following :
Balances with banks - in current accounts 654 808
Cash on hand - 2
Deposits with original maturity less than 3 months 3,002 800
Balances per statement of cash flows 3,656 1,610
Notes:
1. The above Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the Indirect Method as set out in the Indian Accounting Standard [Ind AS -7 on "Statement of Cash Flows"].
2. Figures in brackets indicate cash outflow.
3. The above Statement of Cash Flows should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes. ——
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This is the Statement of Cash Flows referred to in our report of even date.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
artered Accountants
ign Number: 001076N/N500013

Membership No. 507429

Place: Gurugram
Date: May 07, 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

N
veen Kukreja

Whole Time Director
and Chief Executive
Officer

DIN : 07363819

Place: Gurugram
Date: May 07, 2024
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Alok Bansal
Director

DIN : 01653526

Place: Gurugram
Date: May 07, 2024
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Manay Sharma
Director

DIN : 02745526

Place: Gurugram
Date: May 07, 2024

Vivek Audichya Richa Arya
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

M. No. 28873

Place: Gurugram Place: Gurugram
Date: May 07, 2024 Date: May 07, 2024




Paisabazaar Marketing and Consulting Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Note 1: General Information

Paisabazaar Marketing and Consulting Private Limited (“the Company” or “Paisabazaar”) is a Company
incorporated on 15" December 2011 under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 having its
registered office at Plot no.135P, Sector 44, Gurugram, Haryana. The Company is a wholly owned
subsidiary of PB Fintech Limited.

The Company operates its website www.paisabazaar.com for showing online comparison and sales of
financial products like home/car/personal/education/other loans, credit cards, saving accounts, mutual
funds etc.

Note 2: Summary of Material Accounting Policies Information

This note provides a list of the material accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial
statements. These policies have been consistently applied to all years presented, unless otherwise stated:

Basis of preparation

These financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as
amended from time to time) and presentation requirements of Division II of Schedule III to the
Companies Act, 2013, (Ind AS compliant Schedule IIT). These financial statements are presented in
Indian rupees and all values are rounded to the nearest lakh, except when otherwise indicated.

Historical Cost Convention

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for the following items:
- Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value;

- Defined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair value; and

- Share based payments

Current and non-current classification

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per Company’s operating cycle
and other criteria set out in the Schedule III (Division IT) to the Companies Act, 2013 as amended from
time to time. The Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current or
non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

Amendment in Accounting standards adopted by the company

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has vide notification dated March 31, 2023 notified Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023 (the ‘Rules’) which amends certain accounting
standards, and are effective April 01, 2023.

Ind AS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements - This amendment requires the entities to disclose
their material accounting policies rather than their significant accounting policies. The effective date for
adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023. The amendment did
not have any material impact on the financial statements of the company.
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Ind AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors - This amendment has
introduced a definition of ‘accounting estimates’ and included amendments to Ind AS 8 to help entities
distinguish changes in accounting policies from changes in accounting estimates. The effective date for
adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023. The amendment did
not have any material impact on the financial statements of the company.

Ind AS 12 - Income Taxes - This amendment has narrowed the scope of the initial recognition
exemption so that it does not apply to transactions that give rise to equal and offsetting temporary
differences. The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after
April 1, 2023. The amendment did not have any material impact on the financial statements of the
company.

e. Property, plant and equipment

All items of property, plant and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation /
amortization and impairment losses, if any. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly
attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component
accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are
charged to profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each balance
sheet date is classified as capital advances under the non-current assets.

Transition to Ind AS

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its
property, plant and equipment recognised as at April 1, 2016 measured as per the previous GAAP and
use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets less their residual values over the useful
lives, using the straight line method. The useful lives have been determined based on technical
evaluation done by the management which in some cases are different as compared to those specified by
Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013, in order to reflect the actual usage of the assets.

The residual values of the assets are assessed to be nil. The assets' residual values and useful lives are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.

An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's carrying
amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are
included in the statement of profit or loss.
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The useful lives of assets have been considered as follows:

Description Useful life
Computers 3 years
Furniture & Fixtures* 7 years
Office Equipment™* 3 years
Lease hold Improvements Period of Lease or 3 years
whichever is earlier

* For these classes of assets, based on internal assessment the management believes that the useful lives
as given above best represents the period over which the management expects to use these assets. Hence,
useful lives of these assets are different from the useful lives as prescribed under Part C of Schedule II of
the Companies Act, 2013,

f. Intangible assets

Intangible assets are stated at acquisition cost, net of accumulated amortization and accumulated
impairment losses, if any. Intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over their estimated
useful lives. The amortization period and the amortization method are reviewed at least at each financial
year end. If the expected useful life of the asset is significantly different from previous estimates, the
amortization period is changed accordingly. Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an
intangible asset are determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and recognised as income or expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The Company has software licenses under intangible assets which are amortized over a period of 3 years.

Transition to Ind AS

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of intangible
assets recognised as at April 1, 2016 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as
the deemed cost of intangible assets.

g. Impairment of assets

Intangible assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to amortization and are tested annually
for impairment, or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate that they might be
impaired. Other assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by
which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher
of an asset’s fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. Non-financial assets that suffered an
impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting period.

h. Revenue recognition
Revenue is measured based on the consideration specified in a contract with a customer.

Sale of services
The Company earns revenue from rendering services as described below: /




1) Commission from online aggregation of financial products - includes commission earned for sale of
financial products based on the leads generated from its designated website.

2) Sale of leads - includes revenue from sale of leads information of potential customers to banks ete.

3) Online marketing and consulting — includes bulk emailers, advertisement banners on its website and
credit score advisory services.

Revenue from above services is recognized at a point in time when the related services are rendered as
per the terms of the agreement with customer. Revenues are disclosed net of the Goods and Service tax
charged on such services. In terms of the contract, excess of revenue over the billed at the year end is
carried in the balance sheet as unbilled trade receivable as the amount is recoverable from the customer
without any future performance obligation. Cash received before the services are delivered is recognised
as a contract liability, if any.

Revenue from above services is recognized in the accounting period in which the services are rendered.
When there is uncertainty as to measurement or ultimate collectability, revenue recognition is postponed
until such uncertainty is resolved.

No significant element of financing is deemed present as the services are rendered with a credit term of
30-45 days, which is consistent with market practice.

Trade Receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for services performed in the ordinary course of
business. Trade receivables are recognised initially at the amount of consideration that is unconditional.
The Company holds the trade receivables with the objective of collecting the contractual cash flows and
therefore measures them subsequently at amortised cost, less loss allowance.

Foreign currency transactions

Functional and presentation currency

I[tems included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the Company operates (‘the functional currency’) i.e. Indian
rupee (INR), which is Paisabazaar Marketing and Consulting Private Limited's functional and
presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency (INR) using the exchange rates
at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
at year end exchange rates are recognised in statement of profit and loss.

Employee benefits

Employee benefits include Provident Fund, Employee State Insurance scheme, Gratuity and
Compensated absences.

i) Defined contribution plans




The Company’s contributions to Provident Fund and Employee State Insurance scheme are considered
as contribution to defined contribution plan and charged as an expense based on the amount of
contributions required to be made as and when services are rendered by the employees.

ii) Defined benefit plans

For defined benefit plans in the form of gratuity, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the
Projected Unit Credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at each balance sheet date. Re-
measurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset ceiling and
the return on plan asset (excluding net interest), is reflected immediately in the balance sheet with a
charge or credit recognized in other comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. Re-
measurement recognized in other comprehensive income is reflected immediately in retained earnings
and is not reclassified to profit or loss. Past service cost is recognized in profit and loss in the period of
a plan amendment. Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate at the beginning of the period
to the net defined liability or asset.

iii) Short-term obligations

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the
services rendered by employees are recognised during the year when the employees render the related
services.

These benefits include performance incentive and compensated absences which are expected to be
settled within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employee renders the related
service.

The cost of short-term compensated absences is accounted as under:

(a) in case of accumulated compensated absences, when employees render the services that increase
their entitlement of future compensated absences;

(b) in case of non-accumulating compensated absences, when the absences occur.

iv) Other long-term employee benefit obligations

The liabilities for compensated absences are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the
end of the period in which the employees render the related service. They are therefore measured as the
present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to
the end of the reporting period using the projected unit credit method. The benefits are discounted using
the market yields at the end of the reporting period that have terms approximating to the terms of the
related obligation. Remeasurements as a result of experience adjustments and changes in actuarial
assumptions are recognised in profit or loss.

The obligations in relation to compensated absences are presented as current liabilities in the balance

“sheet as the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement for at least 12 months

after the reporting period, regardless of when the actual settlement is expected to occur.
v) Share-based payments
Share-based payments are considered as 'Equity-settled share-based payment transactions' under Ind AS

102. The Company measures the fair value of the services received and recognises an expense in the
statement of profit and loss with a corresponding increase in equity by reference to the fair value at the




grant date of the equity instruments granted.
Leases

Company as a Lessee:
Leases are recognised as a right-of-use asset and a corresponding liability at the date at which the leased
asset is available for use by the Company. Contracts may contain both lease and non-lease components.

Lease liabilities:
Assets and liabilities arising from a lease are initially measured on a present value basis. Lease liabilities
include the net present value of the future lease payments.

The lease payments include fixed payments (including in substance fixed payments) less any lease
incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate and amounts expected to
be paid under residual value guarantees. The lease payments also include the exercise price of a purchase
option reasonably certain to be exercised by the Company and payments of penalties for terminating the
lease, if the lease term reflects the Company exercising the option to terminate. Variable lease payments
that do not depend on an index or a rate are recognised as expenses in the period in which the event or
condition that triggers the payment occurs. Lease payments to be made under reasonably certain
extension options are also included in the measurement of the liability.

The lease payments are discounted using the lessee’s incremental borrowing rate. Lease payments are
allocated between principal and interest.

The interest is charged to profit or loss over the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of
interest on the remaining balance of the liability for each period.

Right-of-use-use assets:

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost comprising the amount of the initial measurement of lease
liability and lease payments made before the commencement date.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated over the lease term on a straight-line basis. Right-of-use assets are
measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any
remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities
recognised, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives
received.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated over the asset’s lease term on a straight-line basis.

Short term leases and leases of low value assets:

Payments associated with short-term leases of equipment and all leases of low-value assets are
recognised on a straight-line basis as an expense in profit or loss. Short-term leases are leases with a
lease term of 12 months or less. Low-value assets comprise small items of office equipment including I'T
equipment.

. Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the profit after tax by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit
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after tax as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income relating to the dilutive
potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic
earnings per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued on
the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares, except where results are anti-dilutive.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash
on hand, other short term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that
are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of change
in value.

Trade Payables

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end of
the financial year which are unpaid. The amounts are unsecured and are usually paid within 30 days of
recognition. Trade and other payables are presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due
within 12 months after the reporting period. They are recognised initially at their fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Income Taxes

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s taxable income
based on the applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities
attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted
at the end of the reporting period. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with
respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes
provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax is recognised on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all
deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses to the extent that is probable that tax profits will
be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilized.

Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially
enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income
tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority. Current tax
assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends
either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.
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A provision is recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of
past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in
respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are measured at the present value of
management's best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the end of the
reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the present value is a pre-tax rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase
in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as interest expense. These are reviewed at each
balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Contingent liabilities and contingent assets
Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the

existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past

_events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable

estimate of the amount cannot be made. Contingent assets are not recognised in financial statements
since this may result in the recognition of income that may never be realised. However, when the
realisation of income is virtually certain, then the related asset is not a contingent asset and its
recognition is appropriaté. A contingent asset is disclosed, where an inflow of economic benefits is
probable. However, contingent assets are assessed continually and if it is virtually certain that an inflow
of economic benefits will arise, the asset and related income are recognised in the period in which the
change occurs.

Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial Assets

Classification:

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories

« those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income or through
profit and loss), and

« those measured at amortized cost.

The classification depends on the Company’s business model for managing the financial assets and the
contractual terms of the cash flows.

Initial Recognition:

At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a
financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through profit
or loss are expensed in profit or loss.

Subsequent measurement:
After initial measurement, financial assets classified at amortised cost are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into
account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR.
The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the profit or loss.
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Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income are carried at fair value at each
reporting date. Fair value changes are recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCI). However,
the company recognizes interest income, impairment losses and reversals and foreign exchange gain or
loss in the Statement of profit and loss. On derecognition of the financial asset other than equity
instruments, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified to statement of profit
and loss.

Any financial asset that does not meet the criteria for classification as at amortized cost or as financial
assets at fair value through other comprehensive income, is classified as financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are fair valued at each reporting
date with all the changes recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses on a forward-looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets
carried at amortised cost and FVOCI debt instruments. The impairment methodology applied depends on
whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk. Note 32 details how the Company determines
whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk.

For trade receivables only, the Company applies the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109
Financial Instruments, which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition
of the receivables.

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset is derecognized only when

+ The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or

« retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset but assumes a contractual
obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the Company has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial asset is
derecognised. Where the Company has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of
the financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognised.

Where the Company has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognised if the Company has not
retained control of the financial asset. Where the Company retains control of the financial asset, the asset
is continued to be recognised to the extent of continuing involvement in the financial asset.

Income recognition

Interest income

Interest income from financial assets at fair value through profit or loss is disclosed as interest income
within other income. Interest income on financial assets at amortised cost and financial assets at FVOCI
is calculated using the effective interest method is recognised in the statement of profit and loss as part
of other income.

Interest income is calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the gross carrying amount of a
financial asset except for financial assets that subsequently become credit-impaired. For credit-impaired




financial assets the effective interest rate is applied to the net carrying amount of the financial asset (after
deduction of the loss allowance).

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value minus transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the issue of financial liabilities. Financial liabilities are classified as subsequently
measured at amortized cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the
redemption amount is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss over the period of the borrowings
using the effective rate of interest.

Subsequent measurement

After initial recognition, financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR
method. Gains and losses are recognised in Statement of Profit or Loss when the liabilities are
derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or
costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the
statement of profit and loss.

De-recognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability.
The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of any entity after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognised at the proceeds
received, net of direct issue costs.

Offsetting Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet
where there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to
settle on a net basis or realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable
right must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business
and in the event of default, insolvency.

Segment Information

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief
operating decision maker. Refer Note 35 '
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V.

Rounding of amounts

All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest lakh as
per the requirement of Schedule III Division (II), unless otherwise stated. An amount of (0) represents
amount less than ¥ 50,000 and 0 represents amount more than T 50,000.

Note 3: Critical estimates and Judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates which, by definition, will
seldom equal the actual results. Management also needs to exercise judgement in applying the Company’s
accounting policies.

This note provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judgement or complexity, and
of items which are more likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates and assumptions turning out to be
different than those originally assessed. Detailed information about each of these estimates and judgements
is included in relevant notes together with information about the basis of calculation for each affected line
item in the financial statements.

Critical estimates and judgements
The areas involving critical estimates or judgements are:

» Estimated useful life of tangible assets — Management reviews its estimate of the useful lives of
property, plant and equipment at each reporting date, based on the expected utility of the assets.
Uncertainties in these estimates relate to technical and economy obsolescence that may change
the utility of property, plant and equipment. Reasonable changes in assumptions are not expected
to have a significant impact on the amounts as at the balance sheet date.

% Estimation of defined benefit obligation — Refer Note 11

» Recognition of deferred tax assets — Refer Note 23

» Leases — Refer Note 4(b)

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated. They are based on historical experience and other
factors, including expectations of future events that may have a financial impact on the Company and that
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.
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Paisabazaar Marketing and Consulting Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Note 4(a) : Property, plant and equipment

(X in Lakhs)

Particulars Computers Office Furniture & Leasehold Total
Equipments Fixtures Improvements

Year ended March 31, 2023
Gross carrying amount
Opening gross carrying amount 1,257 142 66 322 1,787
Additions 738 37 84 207 1,066
Disposals (190) (10) (9) (203) (412)
Closing gross carrying amount 1,805 169 141 326 2,441
Accumulated depreciation
Opening accumulated depreciation 922 118 56 213 1,309
Depreciation charge for the year 280 16 9 72 377
Disposals (172) (10) (9) (203) (394)
Closing accumulated depreciation 1,030 124 56 82 1,292
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2023 775 45 85 244 1,149
Year ended March 31, 2024
Gross carrying amount
Opening gross carrying amount 1,805 169 141 326 2,441
Additions 1,170 191 152 671 2,184
Disposals (147) (2) - - (149)
Closing gross carrying amount 2,828 358 293 997 4,476
Accumulated depreciation .
Opening accumulated depreciation 1,030 124 56 82 1,292
Depreciation charge for the year 598 48 27 238 911
Disposals (120) () - - (121)
Closing accumulated depreciation 1,508 171 83 320 2,082
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2024 1,320 187 210 677 2,394

Refer note 25 for capital commitments related to property, plant and equipment.




Paisabazaar Marketing and Consulting Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Note 4(b) : Leases

This note provides information for the leases where the Company is a lessee. The Company has taken various office premises on leases. Rental contracts are typically made for
fixed periods of 1 year to 9 years, but may have extension options as described in (iv) below.

(i) Amount recognised in balance sheet
The balance sheet shows the following amount relating to leases:

(a) Right-of-use assets

(T in Lakhs)

Particulars

Right-of-use assets -
Office premises

Total

Year ended March 31, 2023
Gross carrying amount

Opening gross carrying amount 2,942 2,942
Additions 3,992 3,992
Disposals - -
Closing gross carrying amount 6,934 6,934
Accumulated depreciation
Opening accumulated depreciation 303 303
Depreciation charge for the year 862 862
Disposals - =
Closing accumulated depreciation 1,165 1,165
Net earrying amount as at March 31, 2023 5,769 5,769
Year ended March 31, 2024
Gross carrying amount
Opening gross carrying amount 6,934 6,934
Additions 5,427 5,427
Disposals (1,201) (1,201)
Closing gross carrying amount 11,160 11,160
Accumulated depreciation

" Opening accumulated depreciation 1,165 1,165
Depreciation charge for the year 1,488 1,488
Disposals @1 (°1)
Closing accumulated depreciation 2,562 2,562
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2024 8,598 8,598

(b) Lease liabilities

Set out below are the carrying amounts of lease liabilities and movements during the year:

(¥ in Lakhs

Particulars Asat Asat

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Balance at the beginning 6,103 2,699
Addition 5,267 3,853
Deletions (1,188 -
Add: Interest on lease liabilities accrued during the year 885 506
Less: Repayments during the year (1,794 (955
Closing Balance 9,273 6,103
The following is the break-up of current and non- current lease liabilities

(X in Lakhs)

Particulars Al Ayt

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Current 1,256 823
Non current 8,017 5,280
Total 9,273 6,103

%




Paisabazaar Marketing and Consulting Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(ii) Amounts recognised in statement of profit and loss
The statement of profit or loss shows shows the following amount relating to leases:

(% in Lakhs)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(a) Depreciation charge on right-of-use assets [refer Note 18] 1,488 862
(b) Interest expense - lease liablities (included in finance costs) [refer Note 17] 885 506
(c) Expense relating to short term leases (included in rent under other expenses) [refer Note 21] 31 53
Total (a+b+c) 2,404 1,421

(iii) The total cash outflow for leases for the year ended March 31, 2024 was ¥ 1,794 Lakhs (March 31, 2023 - 955 Lakhs.)

(iv) Extension and termination options:-
Extension and termination options are included in a number of leases . These are used to maximize operational flexibility in terms of managing the assets used in the company’s
operations. The extension and termination options held are exercisable by both the Company and the respective lessor.

(v) Critical judgements in determining the lease term:-
In determining the lease term, management considers all facts and circumstances that create an economic incentive to exercise an extension option, or not exercise a termination
option. Extension options (or periods after termination options) are only included in the lease term if the lease is reasonably certain to be extended (or not terminated).

For leases of office premises, the following factors are normally the most relevant:

a) If there are significant penalties to terminate (or not extend), the Company is typically reasonably certain to extend (or not terminate).

b) If any leasehold improvements are expected to have a significant remaining value, the Company is typically reasonably certain to extend (or not terminate).

c¢) Otherwise, the Company considers other factors including historical lease durations and the costs and business disruption required to replace the leased asset.

Most extension options in office leases have been included in the lease liability, because the Company could not replace the assets without significant cost or business disruption.

The lease term is reassessed if an option is actually exercised (or not exercised) or the Company becomes obliged to exercise (or not exercise) it. The assessment of reasonable
certainty is only revised if a significant event or a significant change in circumstances occurs, which affects this assessment, and that is within the control of the lessee.

~ | 7 R
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Paisabazaar Marketing and Consulting Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Note 5 : Intangible assets
(X in Lakhs)

Particulars Computer Software Total

Year ended March 31, 2023

Gross carrying amount

Opening gross carrying amount 165 165
Additions : 135 135
Disposals - -

Closing gross carrying amount 300 300

Accumulated amortisation

Opening accumulated amortisation 127 127
Amortisation charge for the year 46 46
Disposals - -

Closing accumulated amortisation 173 173
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2023 ) 127 127

Year ended March 31, 2024
Gross carrying amount

Opening gross carrying amount 300 . 300
Additions 157 157
Disposals - -

Closing gross carrying amount 457 457

Accumulated amortisation

Opening accumulated amortisation 173 173
Amortisation charge for the year 88 88
Disposals - -

Closing accumulated amortisation 261 261
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2024 196 196




Paisabazaar Marketing and Consulting Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Note 6 : Financial assels

Note 6 (a) : Loans

Current
Loan to employees
Total

Break-up of security details

Loans considered good - Secured

Loans considered good - Unsecured

Loans which have significant increase in credit risk
Loans - credit impaired

Total

Loss allowance

Total

Note 6(b) : Non Current Investments

As at
March 31,2024
(¥ in Lakhs)

Asat
March 31, 2023
{Zin Lakhs)

20 21
20 21
As at As at
March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
(¥ in Lakhs) (¥ in Lakhs)
20 21
20 21
20 21

As at March 31,2024

As at March 31, 2023

Particulars

Particulars
Number of units (X in Lakhs) Number of units (Zin Lakhs)

Investment in bonds- Quoted

8.45% Bajaj Finance Limited 29/09/2026 INE296A08805 50 525 & -

8.24% HDB Financial Services 06/04/2027 INE756I07EX3 2,500 2,522 = =

8.13% L&T Finance Holding Limited 23/03/2029 INE498L.07020 3,000 3,042 - -

8.35% Axis Finance Limited 07/05/2027 INE8$1K07952 2,500 2,513 = =

Total Non Current Investiments 8,602 1)

Aggregate t of quoted i and market value thereol 8,602 5

Aggregate of unq din s = -
\ig_gregme amount of impairment in value of investments % -

Note 6(b) : Current Investments

As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023

Number of units

(¥ in Lakhs)

Number of units

(X in Lakhs)

Investment in mutual funds - Unquoted
(At fair value through profit or loss)

Aggregate amount of impairment in value of investments

Axis Money Market Fund - Direct - Growth - - 62,509 761
Baroda BNP Paribas Liquid Fund - Direct - Growth 3,596 100 - -
HDFC Ultra Short Term Fund - Direct - Growth 1,95,21,545 2,750 2,35,33,976 3,084
HSBC Liquid Fund - Direct - Growth - - 20,353 456
ICICI Prudential Liquid Fund - Direct - Growth 56,171 201 60,234 201
ICICI Prudential Money Market Fund - Direct - Growth 8,35,193 2,917 3,14,129 1,019
Kotak Corporate Bond Fund - Direct - Growth 29,895 1,057 - -
Kotak Liquid Fund - Direct - Growth - - 26,405 1,201
Mirae Asset Liquid Fund - Direct - Growth 57,462 1,465 - -
Nippon India Liquid Fund - Direct - Growth 7 i 2,694 148
Nippon India Money Market Fund - Direct - Growth 65,805 2,515 - -
SBI Liquid Fund - Direct - Growth 32,080 1,212 - -
TATA Liquid Fund - Direct - Growth 27,795 1,059 32,507 1,154
TATA Money Market Fund - Direct - Growth - - 32,572 1,319
UTI Liquid Fund - Direct - Growth - - 33,632 1,241
UTI Money Market Fund - Direct - Growth 12,893 366 - -
Total Current Iny t 13,642 10,584
Aggregate of quoted in and market value thereof - -
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 13,642 10,584




Paisabazaar Marketing and Consulting Private Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31,2024

Note 6(c) : Trade receivables

Trade receivables from contract with customers
- Billed

- Unbilled #

Loss allowance

Total

Current portion

Non-current portion

Break-up of security details

Trade receivables considered good - Secured
Trade receivables considered good - Unsecured

Trade receivables which have significant increase in credit risk

Trade receivables - credit impaired
Total

Less: Loss allowance

Total

As at
March 31,2024
(T in Lakhs)

As at
March 31, 2023
(T in Lakhs)

4,137 14,827
7,306 20,609
(226) (267)
11,217 35,169
11,217 35,169
As at As at
March 31,2024 March 31, 2023

(T in Lakhs)

(¥ in Lakhs)

11,443

35,436

11,443 35,436
(226) (267
11,217 35,169

# The receivable is *unbilled” because the Company has not yet issued an invoice; however, the balance has been included under trade receivables because it is an unconditional right to consideration.

Ageing of Trade receivables as at March 31, 2024

(T in Lakhs)

Particulars

Outstanding for following periods from the due date

Unbilled

Not due

Less than 6
months

6 months - 1
year

1-2 years

2-3 years More than 3 years

Total

Undisputed trade receivables

considered good

7,306

1,825

11,443

which have significant increase in credit risk

2,311

credit impaired

Disputed trade receivables

considered good

which have significant increase in credit risk

credit impaired

Total

7,306

1,825

2,311

11,443

Ageing of Trade receivables as at March 31, 2023

(T in Lakhs)

Particulars

Qutstanding for following periods from the due date

Unbilled

Not due

Less than 6
months

6 months -1
year

1-2 years

2-3 years More than 3 years

Total

Undisputed trade receivables

considered good

20,609

11,798

2,968

60

35436

which have significant increase in credit risk

credit impaired

Disputed trade receivables

considered good

which have significant increase in credit risk

credit impaired

Total

20,609

11,798

2,968

60

35,436

Note 6(d) : Cash and cash equivalents

Balances with bank

-in current accounts

Cash on hand

Deposits with original maturity less than 3 months
Total

Note 6(e) : Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

Balances in fixed deposit accounts with original maturity more than 3 months but less than 12 months.

Total

As at
March 31,2024
(¥ in Lakhs)

As at
March 31,2023
(¥ in Lakhs)

654 808

- 2

3,002 800

3,656 1,610

As at As at
March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
(T in Lakhs) (¥ in Lakhs)

752 10,497

752 10,497




Paisabazaar Marketing and Consulting Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Note 6(M) : Other financial assets

Non-Current

Security deposits

Balances in fixed deposit accounts wath original maturity more than 12 months*
Total

Current

Security deposits

Balances in fixed deposit accounts with original maturity more than 12 months
Amount recoverable from Holding Company for expenses [refer note 28)

Amount recoverable from fellow Subsidiary Company for expenses [refer note 28]
Amount recoverable from employees

Total

* Includes fixed deposits of T 20 Lakhs (March 31, 2023 - ¥ 20 Lakhs) under lien.

Note 7 : Income tax assets (net)

Advance income tax (net of provision:  Nil, (March 31, 2023: T Nil))
Total

Note 8 : Other non-current assefs

Capital advances
Prepaid expense
Total

Note 9 : Other current assefs

Advance to vendors

Less: Loss allowance

Balance with govemment authonties
Prepaid expense

Others

Less: Loss allowance

Total

As at
March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
(T in Lakhs) (¥ in Lakhs)
585 369
1,973 24
2,558 393
14 28
19,790 27,393
12 7
57 12
47 41
19,920 27,481
As at
March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
(T in Lakhs) (¥ in Lakhs)
4,947 3,613
4,947 3,613
As at
March 31,2024 March 31,2023
(T in Lakhs) (Tin Lakhs)
- 118
3 4
3 122
As at
March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
(% in Lakhs) (X in Lakhs)
121 75
(24) 31
97 44
1,951 1,501
179 168
259 79
(259) -
2,227 1,792




Paisabazaar Marketing and Consulting Private Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31,2024

Note 10 (a): Equity share capital

Authorised equity share capital

Amount

Number of shares @ in Lakhs)

As at April 01,2022 5,00,00,000 5,000

Add: Increase during the year - -

As at March 31, 2023 5,00,00,000 5,000

Add: Increase during the year = =

As at March 31, 2024 5,00,00,000 5,000
(i) Movements in equity share capital

Amount

Issued, subscribed and paid up capital

Number of shares (iR Lkl

As at April 01,2022 3,.90,77,053 3,907
Add: Shares issued during the year 57,47,126 575
As at March 31, 2023 4,48,24,179 4,482
Add: Shares issued during the year - z
As at March 31, 2024 4,48,24,179 4,482

Terms and rights attached to equity shares

Equity Shares: The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of T 10 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. Any dividend
proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of
liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

(ii) Shares of the Company held by holding company

March 31, 2024

Amount

Number of shares @ in Lakhs)

March 31, 2023

Amount

Number of shares (% in Lakhs}

PB Fintech Limited (the Holding Company) and its nominees 4,48,24,179 4,482 4,48,24,179 4,482
Total 4,48,24,179 4,482 4,48,24,179 4,482
(iii) Details of sharcholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Number of shares % holding Number of shares % holding
PB Fintech Limited (the Holding Company) and its nominees 4,48,24,179 100% 4,48,24,179 100%
Total 4,48,24,179 100% 4,48,24,179 100%
(iv) Details of shareholding of promoters:
Disclosure of shareholding of promoters:

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Name of the promoter

PB Fintech Limited (the Holding Company) and its nominees

Number of shares % of total shares Number of shares

4,48,24,179 100% 4,48,24,179

% change during
the year

100% Nil

% of total shares

Total

4,48,24,179 100% 4,48,24,179

100%

Disclosure of sharcholding of promoters:

Name of the promoter

PB Fintech Limited (the Holding Company) and its nominees

March 31, 2023
Number of shares % of total shares  Number of shares

4,48,24,179 100% 3,90,77,053

March 31, 2022

% change during
the year
100% Nil

% of total shares

Total

4,48,24,179 100% 3,90,77,053

100%
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Other Equity

Note 10 (b): Reserve and surplus

(X in Lakhs)
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Securities premium 79,997 79,997
Retained earnings (40,527) (31,582)
Group settled share based payment reserve 13,447 10,685
Total reserves and surplus 52,917 59,100

i) Securities premium

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31,2023
Opening balance 79,997 55,572
Add: Amount received on issue of equity shares - 24,425
Closing balance 79,997 79,997

ii) Retained earnings

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Opening balance (31,582) (26,587)
Loss for the year (8,973) (5,008)
Items of other comprehensive income recognised directly in retained earnings

- Remeasurements of post-employment benefit obligation, net of tax [Gain] 28 13
Closing balance (40,527) (31,582)
iii) Group settled share based payment reserve
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Opening balance 10,685 5,646
Additions for employee share-based payment expense incurred 2,762 5,039
Closing balance 13,447 10,685

Nature and purpose of other reserves:

a) Securities premium

Securities premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The securities premium is utilised in accordance with the provisions of the

Companies Act, 2013.

b) Group settled share based payment reserve

Group settled share based payment reserve is used to recognise the grant date fair value of options issued to the employees of the Company by

the Holding Company under ESOP scheme.
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Note 11 : Provisions
(% in Lakhs)

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Current Non-current Total Current Non-current Total
Gratuity - 533 533 - 423 423
Compensated absences 763 - 763 591 - 591
Total employee benefit obligations 763 533 1,296 591 423 1,014

(i) Compensated absences

The leave obligations cover the Company’s liability for earned leaves. The Company’s liability is actuarially determined (using the Projected Unit Credit method) at the end of each year.
Actuarial losses/ gains are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which they arise.

The amount of the provision of Z 763 Lakhs (March 31 2023 — ¥ 591 Lakhs) is presented as current, since the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement for any of
these obligations. However, based on past experience, the Company does not expect all employees to take the full amount of accrued leave or require payment within the next 12 months.
The following amounts reflect leave that is not expected to be taken or paid within the next 12 months.

March 31,2024  March 31, 2023
(% in Lakhs) (% in Lakhs)

Leave obligations not expected to be settled

8
within the next 12 months sy Al

(ii) Defined contribution plans

a) Provident Fund

The Company has a defined contribution plan in respect of provident fund. Contributions are made to provident fund for employees at the rate of 12% of basic salary as per regulations. The
contributions are made to registered provident fund administered by the Government. The obligation of the Company is limited to the amount contributed and it has no further contractual
nor any constructive obligation. The expense recognised during the year ended March 31, 2024 towards defined contribution plan is T 885 Lakhs (March 31, 2023 - T 694 Lakhs). (refer
Note 16)

b) Employee State Insurance
The Company has a defined contribution plan in respect of employee state insurance. The expense recognised during the year ended March 31, 2024 towards defined contribution plan is ¥
208 Lakhs (March 31, 2023 - T 162 Lakhs). (refer Note 16)

(iii) Post employment benefit plan obligations- Gratuity

The Company provides for gratuity for employees as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Employees who are in continuous service for a period of 5 years are eligible for gratuity. The
amount of gratuity payable on retirement/termination is the employees last drawn basic salary per month computed proportionately for 15 days salary multiplied for the number of years of
service. The gratuity plan is a funded plan and the Company makes contribution to recognised funds in India. The Company does not fully fund the liability and maintains a target level of
funding to be maintained over a period of time based on estimations of expected gratuity payments.

a) The amounts recognized in the balance sheet and the movements in the net defined benefit obligation over the year are as follows:

Present value  Fair val f plan
e Net amount

of obligation assefs

(% in Lakhs) (T in Lakhs) (% in Lakhs)
April 01, 2022 666 (138) 528
Current service cost 183 - 183
Interest expense/(income) 45 (19) 26
Total amount recognised in profit or loss 228 ) (19) 209
Remeasurements
Return on plan assets, excluding amounts included in interest expense/(income) - 11 11
(Gain)/loss from change in demographic assumptions (30) - (30)
(Gain)/loss from change in financial assumptions (21) - @2n
Experience (gains)/losses 27 - 27
Total amount recognised in other comprehensive income (24) 11 (13)
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Employer contributions - (301) (301)
Benefit payments (42) 42 -
March 31, 2023 828 (405) 423

Present value
of obligation
(% in Lakhs)

Fair value of plan
assets
(% in Lakhs)

Net amount

(T in Lalchs)

April 01,2023 828 (405) 423
Current service cost 275 - 275
Interest expense/(income) 66 (34) 32
Total amount recognised in profit or loss 341 (34) 307
Remeasurements
Return on plan assets, excluding amounts included in interest expense/(income) - (14) (14)
(Gain)/loss from change in demographic assumptions (20) - (20)
(Gain)/loss from change in financial assumptions 28 - 28
Experience (gains)/losses - (2) - (22)
Total amount recognised in other comprehensive income (14) (14) (28)
Employer contributions - (169) (169)
Benefit payments (41) 41 =
March 31, 2024 1,114 (581) 533
b) The net liability disclosed above relates to funded plans are as follows:

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

( in Lakhs) (Tin Lakhs)

Present value of the obligations L1114 828
Fair value of plan assets (581) (405)
Deficit of funded plan 533 423

¢) The significant actuarial assumptions were as follows:

' Gratuity
March 31, 2024 March 31,2023

Discount Rate 7.00% 7.20%
Salary growth rate 10.00% 10.00%
Attrition Rate

- 18 to 30 years 52.00% 47.00%

- 31 to 44 years 5.00% 5.00%

- 4510 58 years 1.00% 1.00%
Expected average remaining working lives of employees (years) 32.09 32.19

Mortality Rate

IALM (2006-08) Ult. TALM (2006-08) Ult.

IALM (2006-08) Ult.

Compensated absences

March 31, 2024 March 31,2023
7.00% 7.20%
10.00% 10.00%
52.00% 47.00%
5.00% 5.00%
1.00% 1.00%
32.09 32.19

[ALM (2006-08) Ult.

Assumptions regarding future mortality are set based on actuarial advice in accordance with published statistics and experience. The discount rate assumed is determined by reference to
market yield at the balance sheet date on government bonds. The estimates of future salary increase, considered in actuarial valuation, takes account of inflation, seniority, promotion and

other relevant factors such as demand and supply in the employment market.

d) Sensitivity analysis:
Significant estimates: Sensitivity of acturial assumptions

The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to changes in the weighted principal assumptions is:
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Impact on defined benefit obligation
Impact on defined benefit obligation

Change in assumption Increase in assumption Decrease in assumption
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31,2024 March 31,2023
Discount rate 1.00% 1.00% -11.74% -11.83% 14.23% 14.37%
Salary growth rate 1.00% 1.00% 8.29% 8.69% -1.82% -8.19%

The above sensitivity analyses are based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. In practice, this is unlikely to occur, and changes in some of the
assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial assumptions the same method (present value of the defined benefit
obligation calculated with the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period) has been applied as when calculating the defined benefit liability recognised in the balance
sheet. Assumptions other than discount rate and salary growth rate are not material for the Company.

¢) The major categories of plans assets are as follows:
Funds Managed by Insurer* - 100%
*The Funds are managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) (insurer) and Kotak Mahindra Life Insurance Company Limited (insurer). They do not provide breakup of plan assets

by investment type.

f) Risk exposure :
Through its defined benefit plans, the Company is exposed to a number of risks, the most significant of which are detailed below:

Asset volatility:
The plan liabilities are calculated using a discount rate set with reference to bond yields; if plan assets underperform this yield, this will create a deficit. The gratuity fund is administered

through LIC and Kotak Mahindra Life Insurance Company Limited under its group gratuity scheme. Accordingly the entire plan asset investments is maintained by the insurer. These are
subject to interest rate risk which is managed by the insurer.

Changes in bond yields: A decrease in bond yields will increase plan liabilities, although this will be partially offsct by an increase in the value of the plan assets maintained by the insurer.
The gratuity fund is administered through LIC and Kotak Mahindra Life Insurance Company Limited under its group gratuity scheme.

g) Defined benefit liability and employer contributions

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation is 8.93 years (March 31, 2023- 8.4 years).

The expected maturity analysis of undiscounted post employment benefit obligation (gratuity) is as follows :

Less than Between Between Over 5
Total
a year 1 -2 years 2 -5 years years
(X in Lakhs) (¥ in Lakhs) (% in Lakhs) (T in Lakhs) (¥ in Lakhs)

March 31, 2024

Post employment defined benefit obligation (Gratuity) 95 73 304 709 1,181
Total 95 13 304 709 1,181
March 31, 2023

Post employment defined benefit obligation (Gratuity) 65 65 237 636 1,003
Total 65 65 237 636 1,003
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Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Note 12 : Financial Liabilities

Note 12(a) : Trade payables

As at
March 31,2024
(Z in Lakhs)

Asat
March 31, 2023
(Zin Lakhs)

Current
Trade payables : micro and small enterprises* [refer note 24] 786 487
Trade payables : others 5,719 16,991
Trade payables to related parties [refer note 28] 1,882 6,288
Total 8,387 23,766
*includes Nil (March 31, 2023: T 2 Lakhs) payable to Visit Health Private Limited which is a related party
Ageing of (rade payables as at March 31, 2024: (in Lakhs)
Qutstanding for following periods from due date
Particulars . Less than - 2-3 1 han Total
e Notilie 1 y:’nr y:a::rs years g ;;ce;rs
Undisputed trade payables
Micro and small enterprises - 7535 31 - - 786
Others 3,963 3,032 592 3 8 7,601
Disputed trade payables
Micro and small enterprises = - - = - -
Others - - - - - -
Total 3,963 3,787 623 3 8 8,387
Ageing of trade payables as at March 31, 2023: (X in Lakhs)
Qutstanding for following periods from due date
Particulars Unbilted piedias Less than 1-2 2-3 More than Total
1 year years years 3 years
Undisputed trade payables
Micro and small enterprises - 390 97 - 0 487
Others 16,582 1,667 4,980 43 7 23,279
Disputed trade payables
Micro and small enterprises - - - - - -
Others - = = - = -
Total 16,582 2,057 5,077 43 7 23,766
Note 12(b) : Other financial liabilities As at As at
March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
(¥ in Lakhs) (% in Lakhs)
Current
Employee related payables 1,666 1,530
Capital creditors® 55 70
Total 1,721 1,600
* Includes amount payable to micro and small enterprises for March 31, 2024 - Nil (March 31, 2023: T35 Lakhs) and 2 18 lakhs payable to related parties as at March 31,
2024(March 31, 2023-Nil)(refer note 28)
Note 13 : Other current liabilities As at As at
March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
(Tin Lakhs) (¥ in Lakhs)
Statutory dues payable 635 2,227
Others 21 35
Total 656 2,262
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Note 14 : Revenue from operations

Year ended Year ended

March 31,2024
(X in Lakhs)

March 31,2023
(X in Lakhs)

Sale of services (net of applicable taxes):

Commission from online aggregation of financial products 54,301 38,109
Sale of leads - 538
Online marketing and consulting 4,244 83,844
Total 58,545 1,22,491
Note 15 : Other income Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31,2023

(T in Lakhs)

(% in Lakhs)

Interest income

1,085

- On bank deposits measured at amortised cost 3,075
- On income tax refund 49 19
- On unwinding of discount - measured at amortised cost ‘ 64 22
- On corporate bonds - measured at amortised cost 85 _
Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment 12 S
Gain on termination of leases 78 -
Net fair value gains on financial assets mandatorily measured
. 162 103
at fair value through profit or loss
Net gain on sale of on financial assets mandatorily measured
; 334 740
at fair value through profit or loss
Loss allowances on other assets no longer required written back 7 -
Loss allowance on trade receivable no longer required written back# 27 117
Miscellaneous income 1 -
Total 3,894 2,086
#(net of adjustment for bad debts of X 14 lakhs booked during the year ended March 31, 2024)
Note 16 : Employee benefit expense Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31,2023

(% in Lakhs)

(X in Lakhs)

Salaries, wages and bonus . ; 21,454 16,493
| Contributions to provident and other funds [refer note 11] 1,093 856
| Compensated absences 387 317
| Gratuity [Refer note 11] 307 209
| Staff welfare expenses 438 564
L Employee share-based payment expense [refer Note 26(b)] 2,762 5,039
| Total 26,441 23,478

e
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Note 17 ;: Finance costs

Interest expenses - lease liablities measured at amortised cost
Interest expenses - others
Total

Note 18 : Depreciation and amortisation expense

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
Depreciation of right-of-use assets
Amortisation of intangible assets

Total

Note 19 : Advertising and promotion expenses

Advertisement expenses
Business promotion expenses

Total

Note 20 : Network and internet expenses

Internet and server charges
Computer and equipment rental
IT consultancy charges
Communication expenses

Total

Year ended
March 31, 2024

(T in Lakhs)

Year ended
March 31,2023

(% in Lakhs)

885 506

13 23

898 529
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31,2023

(% in Lakhs)

(X in Lakhs)

911 377
1,488 862
88 46
2,487 1,285
Year ended Year ended
March 31,2024 March 31,2023
(Z in Lakhs) (R in Lakhs)
29,437 91,244
128 12
29.565 91,256
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

(X in Lakhs)

(X in Lakhs)

1,978 2,142
0 3
277 308
905 753

3,160 3,206
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Note 21 : Other expenses

Electricity and water expenses [refer note 29]
Rent [refer note 29]
Repairs and maintenance
Insurance
Rates and taxes
Legal and professional charges [refer note 29] #
Security and housekeeping expenses
Office expense
Travel and conveyance
Recruitment expenses
Intellectual Property Rights (IPR) Fees [refer note 28]
Printing and stationery
Postage and courier expense
Payment to auditors
As Auditor:
Audit fee
Tax audit fee
Certification fees
Reimbursement of expenses
Payment gateway charges
Bank charges
Contract staff expenses
Training and seminar expenses
Bad debts
Loss allowances on other assets

Property, plant and equipment written off
Net loss - foreign exchange differences
Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment

Miscellaneous expenses
Total

Year ended
March 31,2024

(T in Lakhs)

Year ended
March 31,2023

(X in Lakhs)

538 307
31 90
276 137
145 57
68 70
308 209
290 160
158 52
168 197
211 141
1,756 6,125
27 13
10 3
15 18

1 1

1 1

1 1

13 17

2 2
4,298 1,947
85 62

. 5
259 7
. 0

3 .2

- 0
197 207
8,861 9,831

# includes Z 12.50 Lakhs (March 31, 2023: T 12.00 Lakhs) as sitting fees and remuneration to independent directors
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Note 22: Income tax expense

(a) Income tax expense

Current tax
Current tax on profits for the year
Total current tax expense

Deferred tax
Decrease / (increase) in deferred tax assets

Total deferred tax expense/(benefit)

Income tax expense

Year ended
March 31, 2024
(X in Lakhs)

Year ended
March 31, 2023
(X in Lakhs)

(b) Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India’s tax rate:

Loss before tax (8,973) (5,008)
Tax at the Indian tax rate of 25.168% (March 31, 2023 - 25.168%) # (2,258) (1,261)
Tax effect of amounts which are not deductible (taxable) in calculating taxable income:

Tax losses and temporary differences for which no defered tax assets/(liablities) is recognised 2,242 1,261
Others 16 -
Income fax expense (0) -

# Pursuant to the Taxation Laws (Amendment) ordinance, 2019 (ordinance) dated September 20, 2019, the Company opted for the

concessional rate of income tax of 22%.
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Note 23: Deferred Tax Assets

a) Deferred tax assets

Particulars

Deferred tax liabilities

Deferred tax assets *

Net deferred tax asset / (liability)

* Deferred tax assets have been recognised only to the extent of deferred tax liabilities

b) Components of deferred tax assets

Particulars

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assels
Employee benefit obligations

Provision for loss allowance

Unwinding of discount measured at amortised cost
Provision for doubtful advances

Lease liabilities

Tax losses

Others

Total

¢) Components of deferred tax liabilities

Particulars

Right of use assets
Unrealised income on bonds

Unrealised gain on securities carried at fair value through
profit or loss/other comprehensive income
Total

d) Unused tax losses and unrecognised temporary differences:

Particulars

Unused tax losses
Other tax credits #

Deductible temporary differences
Total
Poltential tax benefit @ 25.168%

Expiry dates for unused tax losses :
- March 31, 2025
- March 31, 2027
- March 31, 2028
- March 31, 2030
- March 31, 2031
- March 31, 2032

As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(T in Lakhs) (T in Lakhs)
2,226 1,452
(2,226) (1,452)
As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(% in Lakhs) (X in Lakhs)
91 43
326 255
57 67
70 -
6 8
2,334 1,536
9,130 7,111
84 61
12,098 9,081
As at As at

March 31, 2024
(Z in Lakhs)

March 31, 2023
(T in Lakhs)

2,164 1,452
21 -
41 -
2,226 1,452
As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

(Z in Lakhs)

(T in Lakhs)

33,928 26,949
2,347 1,307
2,949 2,060

39,224 30,316
9,872 7,630
1,793 1,793
3,824 8,824
9,469 9,469
2,833 2,833
4,271 4,030
6,738 5

# 1t includes unabsorbed depreciation which can be carried forward indefinitely and have no expiry date.

As at the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023, the Company is having net deferred tax assets comprising of deductible temporary
differences, brought forward losses and unabsorbed depreciation under tax laws. However, in the absence of reasonable certainty as to its

realization of Deferred Tax Assets (DTA), DTA has not been recognised.

>
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Note : 24 Dues to micro and small enterprises

According to the information available with the I on the basis of intimation received from suppliers, regarding their status under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act), the

Company has amounts due to Micro and Small Enterprises under the said Act as follows:

Principal amount due to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act remaining unpaid as at year end [refer note 12(a) and 12(b)]

Interest due to suppliers registered under MSMED Act and remaining unpaid as at year end

Principal ts paid to suppliers regi d under the MSMED Act, beyond the appointed day during the year

Interest paid, under Section 16 of MSMED Act, to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act, beyond the appointed day during the year

Interest paid, other than under Section 16 of MSMED Act, to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act, beyond the appointed day during the year

Amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the quarter) but without adding the
interest specified under the MSMED Act

Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year
Amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the
purpose of disallowance of a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act [refer note 12(a) and 12(b)]

Note 25 : Commitments

Capital commitments
Capital expenditure contracted for at the end of the reporting period but not recognised as liabilities is as follows:

Property, plant and equipment
Total

As at Asat
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(% in Lakhs) (¥ in Lakhs)
737 486
13 23
2,678 2,023
13 -
13 23
49 36
As at As at
March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
(¥ in Lakhs) (¥ in Lakhs)
1 210
1 210
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Note 26 : Share based payments

(a) Employee option plan

PB Fintech Limited (the "Parent Company”) instituted the Employee Stock Option Plan(s) to grant equity based incentives to eligible employees of the Company and its subsidiaries. The Parent Company has three ESOP
schemes, namely, Employee Stock Option Plan 2014 (“ESOP-2014"), Employee Stock Option Plan 2020 (“ESOP — 2020") and Employees Stock Option Plan - 2021 (“ESOP - 2021™). With an objective to implement

the ESOP- 2014 and ESOP— 2020, the Parent Company has formed the Etechaces Employees Stock Option Plan Trust (the “ESOP Trust”) to hold or possess Equity Shares and subsequently allot or transfer them to
employees in accordance with the terms of the ESOP Schemes, as applicable. ESOP - 2021 scheme is implemented and administered directly by the Parent Company.

The options granted till March 31, 2024 have minimum vesting period of | year and maximum $ years from the date of grant (March 31, 2023: 1-5 years).

(i) Summary of options granted under plan:

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Weighted Average exercise
price per share option

Weighted Average exercise
price per share option

Number of options
[Refer note (ii)]

Number of options
[Refer note (ii)]

Q) )
| Opening Balance 2 20,26,121 2 22,93,700
Granted during the year 2 42,617 2 1,34,990
Exercised during the year 2 (3,70,804) 2 (3,00,450)
Forfeited/lapsed during the year 2 (1,42,942) 2 (47,099)
Share transfer due to transfer of employee 2 (8,772) 2 (55,020)
Closing Balance 15,46,220 20,26,121
Vested and exercisable 2 1,632 2 2,958

(ii) Pursuant to approval of the shareholders in an Extra Ordinary General Meeling of the Parent Company held on June 19, 2021, the Parent Company has issued bonus shares to equity shareholders in the ratio of 1:499
(record date - June 28, 2021). The disclosures have been adjusted taking effect of bonus shares.

i (iii) Share options outstanding at the end of year have following expiry date and exercise prices :

L

l Exercise price Share options Share options
: Grant Grantdate Explrydate E SO Scheme [Refer o (i)l March Sll, 2024 March 3?, 2023
[ Grant 14 December 01, 2020 z March 31, 2030 ESOP- 2020 2 3,00,000 5,24,000
Grant 15 October 05, 2021 March 31, 2030 ESOP-2020 2 94,248 1,41,678
Grant 16 Oclober 05, 2021 March 31, 2030 ESOP-2021 2 3,39,762 4,71,036
Grant 17 October 05,2021 March 31, 2030 ESOP-2021 2 7,65,000 7,65,000
Grant 18 November 16, 2022 March 31, 2030 ESOP-2021 2 4,593 1,24,407

Grant 19 July 31, 2023 March 31, 2030 ESOP- 2021 2 17,117 -

Grant 20 July 31, 2023 March 31, 2030 ESOP- 2020 2 25,500 -
Total 15,46,220 20,26,121
Weighted average remaining contractual life of options outstanding at end ol year 6.01 Years 7.01 Years

(iv) Fair value of options granted :

|

‘ The fair value at grant date of options granted during the year ended March 31, 2024 were as given below:
\ Grant 19 & 20 (Time based vesting) — 2 730.51 to 1 730.92

: The fair value at grant date of options granted during the year ended March 31, 2023 were as given below:
{ Grant 18 (Time based vesting) — % 376.21 to ¥ 376.40
|
|

For Grant 19 & 20 (being time-based vesting Grant), the fair value at grant date is determined using the Black-Scholes-Merton model. The model takes into account the exercise price, the term of the option, the share
price at grant date and expected price volatility of the underlying share, the expected dividend yield and the risk free interest rate for the term of the option.

! The model inputs for options granted during the year ended March 31, 2024 included:
| a) Options are granted at face value and vest upon completion of service for a period 1-5 years (March 31, 2023: 1-5 years). Vested options are exercisable till March 31, 2030.
‘ b) Exercise price: T2 (March 31, 2023:3 2)
¢) Grant date: July 31, 2023 (March 31, 2023: November 16, 2022)
d) Expiry date: March 31, 2030 (March 31, 2023: March 31, 2030)
e) Expected price volatility of the Parent Company’s shares: 50.06% (March 31, 2023: 69.39%)
| f) Expected dividend yield: 0% (March 31, 2023: 0%)
| g) Risk-free interest rate: 6.73% to 6.84% (March 31, 2023: 6.92% to 6.99% for Grant 18).

The expected price volatility is based on the historic volatility (based on the remaining life of the options), adjusted for any expected changes to future volatility due to publicly available information.

(b) Expense arising from share based payment transaction

| Total expenses arising from share-based payment transactions recognised in profit or loss as part of employee benefit expense were as follows:

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31,2023

(¥ in Lakhs) (X in Lakhs)

Employee option plan 2,762 5,039
Total employee share based payment expense 2,762 5,039
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Note 27: Earnings/(Loss) per share

Particulars
Year ended
March 31,2024

Basic and diluted

Loss attributable to Equity Shareholders (2 in Lakhs) A (8,973)
Weighted average number of shares of T 10 each outstanding B 4,48,24,179
Basic Earnings/(loss) per share (in %) A/B (20.02)
Diluted Earnings/(loss) per share (in T)* A/B (20.02)
Face value per share (%) 10

*The Company does not have any outstanding potential dilutive equity shares.

Year ended
March 31,2023

(5,008)
4,21,15,944

(11.89)
(11.89)
10
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Note 28: Related Party Disclosures:

Disclosures in accordance with the requirements of IND AS - 24 on Related Party Disclosures, as identified by the management are set out as below:

(a) Names of Related Parties and nature of relationship:
(i) where control exists
Holding Company: PB Fintech Limited

(ii) Other Related Parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year:

Fellow Subsidiaries :
-Policybazaar Insurance Brokers Private Limited
-Myloancare Ventures Private Limited
-Icall Support Services Private Limited

Associate of fellow subsidiary company :
Visit Health Private Limited (Associate of Docprime Technologies Private Limited)

Subsidiary of fellow subsidiary company :
-MLC Finotech Private Limited

(iii) Key Management Personnel:
-Mr. Naveen Kukreja, Whole Time Director and Chief Executive Officer
-Mr. Yashish Dahiya, Director
-Mr. Alok Bansal, Director
-Mr. Manoj Sharma, Director
-Mrs. Veena Vikas Mankar, Independent Director*
-Mr. Kaushik Dutta, Independent Director®

*Independent directors are included only for the purpose of compliance with definition of key management personnel given under IND AS 24- Related Party Disclosures

b) Transactions with related parties

(T in Lakhs)

S. No | Particulars

Holding Company / Fellow
Subsidiaries / Associate of fellow
subsidiary company

Key Management Personnel (KMP) /
Relatives of KMP

Policybazaar Insurance Brokers Private Limited

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Transactions
1 During the year ended March 31, 2023, a subscription of 5,747,126 equity shares of T 10
each was made. However, no shares issued during the year ended March 31, 2024,
[Refer note 10(a)]
PB Fintech Limited & 575 & i
2 During the year ended March 31, 2023, security premium on subscription of 5,747,126
equity shares of T 10 each was received. However, no shares issued during the year ended
March 31,2024,
PB Fintech Limited & 24,425 ;i -
3 Cost charged back by Holding/Fellow subsidiaries company for sharing of resources
[Refer note 29]
PB Fintech Limited 12 3 5 =
Policybazaar Insurance Brokers Private Limited 0] 57 - -
4 Purchase of property, plant and equipment from Fellow subsidiary company
Policybazaar Insurance Brokers Private Limited 43 - = "
Icall Support Services Private Limited 0 o a 4
5 Sale of property, plant and equipment to Holding/Fellow subsidiary company
PB Fintech Limited 10| N 3 4
Policybazaar Insurance Brokers Private Limited 23 - - -
Icall Support Services Private Limited 0| - > -
6 Amount reimbursed from Holding/Fellow Subsidiary Company against other expenses
PB Fintech Limited & g " =
Policybazaar Insurance Brokers Private Limited 31 17 s o
MLC Finotech Private Limited 0 - g y
MyLoanCare Ventures Private Limited 1 = s =
7 Amount reimbursed to Holding/Fellow Subsidiary Company for other expenses
PB Fintech Limited 4 4 ¥ .
7 11 - -




(% in Lakhs)

Holding Company / Fellow

Key Management Personnel (KMP) /

S. No | Particulars Subsullamfs f Associate of fellow Relatives of KMP
subsidiary company
March 31, 2024 March 31,2023 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

8 Intellectual Property Rights (IPR) fees [Refer note 1 below|

PB Fintech Limited 1,756 6,125 - -
9 Employee share-based payment expense [Refer note 26(b)|

PB Fintech Limited 2,762 5,039 - -
10 ‘Commission from online aggregation of financial products

MyLoanCare Ventures Private Limited - 8 - -

MLC Finotech Private Limited 25 - - -
11 Medical Teleservices received from associate of fellow subsidiary Company

Visit Health Private Limited 2 6 - -
12 Remuneration (Gross of Tax)

Mr. Naveen Kukreja
Others (Independent Directors) - Also, refer note 28(d)

1,604
13

2,502

c) Related parties balances as at year end

S. No

Particulars

Holding Company / Fellow
Subsidiaries

Key Management Personnel (KMP) /
Relatives of KMP

March 31, 2024

March 31,2023

March 31,2024

March 31, 2023

Trade Payable [refer note 12(a)]

PB Fintech Limited

Policybazaar Insurance Brokers Private Limited
Visit Health Private Limited

Other financial liability - capital creditors [refer note 12(b)]
Icall Support Services Private Limited
Policybazaar Insurance Brokers Private Limited

Other financial assets - current [refer note 6(f)]

PB Fintech Limited

Policybazaar Insurance Brokers Private Limited
MyLoanCare Ventures Private Limited

MLC Finotech Private Limited

Icall Support Services Private Limited

1,875

12
56

O -

6,277
11

Note 1: The brand names "Paisabazaar" and "Paisabazaar.com" are owned by the PB Fintech Limited (“the Holding Company™). Therefore, the Holding company had entered into an agreement
with the Company for an IPR fees @ 5% of the revenue of the Company w.e.f. April 01, 2018, however, the rate has been revised from 5% to 3% with effect from April 01, 2023 and impact of
the same is considered in these financial statements. This fee is paid by the Company due to the benefits accruing to the Company as a result of using the brand names which have provided
significant impetus to the growth of the Company over the years, rather than only enhancing the visibility of the brand name owned by the Holding company.

Note 2: Amounts are exclusive of applicable taxes.

Note 3: All related party transactions entered during the year were in ordinary course of the business and are on arm's length basis. All outstanding receivable balances are unsecured and

repayable in cash.

Note 4: Mr. Yashish Dahiya, Mr. Alok Bansal and Mr. Manoj Sharma do not take any remuneration from Paisabazaar Marketing and Censulting Private Limited.
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(d) Key management personnel compensation

Year Ended Year Ended

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

(T in Lakhs) (® in Lakhs)

Short-term employee benefits* 258 180
Post-employment benefits | 0
Other Long-term employee benefits 9 2
Employee share based payments 1,349 2,332
1,617 2,514

Total compensation

*including sitting fees and remuneration to independent directors

Note 29(a) : During the year, PB Fintech Limited, the holding company shared resources with the Company and have charged the relevant cost of resources by the
Company, details of which are as under;

Year Ended Year Ended

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

(% in Lakhs) (Z in Lakhs)

Legal and professional charges 12 -
Total ’ 12 -

Note 29(b) : During the year, Policybazaar Insurance Brokers Private Limited, the fellow subsidiary company shared some of the resources with the Company and have
charged the relevant cost based on actual usage of resources by the Company, details of which are as under;

Year Ended Year Ended

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

( in Lakhs) (X in Lakhs)

Rent . 38
Electricity expenses - 19

Total - 57
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Note 30 : Fair Value measurements

a) Financial instruments by category
The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities, including their levels in the fair value hierarchy.

March 31,2024 March 31,2023
(Z in Lakhs) (% in Lakhs)
FVTPL FYOCI - FVTPL FVOCI Ampriid
cost ' cost
| Financial assets

[nvestments

- Mutual funds 13,642 - - 10,584 - =

- Corporate bonds - - 8,602 - - -
Trade receivables 2 - 11,217 - : - 35,169
Cash and cash equivalents - - 3,656 - - 1,610
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents = - 752 * - 10,497
Loans - - 20 - - 21
Other financial assets . = 2 22,478 = = 27,874

. Total financial assets 13,642 - 46,725 10,584 - 75,171

Financial liabilities
Trade payables . - 8,387 ¥ - 23,766
Other financial liabilities - e 1,721 - = 1,600
Total financial liabilities o - 10,108 - - 25,366

b) Fair value hierarchy

This section explains the judgments and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are (a) recognised and measured at fair value and (b)
measured at amortised cost and for which fair values are disclosed in the financial statements. To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair
value, the company has classified its financial instruments into the three levels prescribed under the accounting standard. An explanation of cach level follows undemeath the table.

Financial assets measured at fair value :

As at March 31, 2024 Notes Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets

Financial Investments at FVTPL:

i Investments in Mutual funds 6(b) 13,642 - - 13,642
| Total financial assets 13,642 - - 13,642
As at March 31, 2023 Notes Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

|
|
\
|
|
|
|
|

Financial assets

Financial Investments at FVTPL:
Investments in Mutual funds 6(b) 10,584 - - 10,584

Total financial assets 10,584 - - 10,584

The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financial instruments:
Level 1: Level 1 hicrarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices (unadjusted) in the active market for identical assets that the entity can access at the
measurement date. Mutual funds that have price quoted by the respective mutual fund houses and are valued using the closing Net asset value (NAV).

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example, over-the-counter derivatives) is determined using valuation techniques which
maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the
instrument is included in level 2. :

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3. For example, unlisted equity securities, etc.

There are no transfers between levels | and 2 during the year.

The company’s policy is to recognise transfers into and transfers out of fair value hierarchy levels as at the end of the reporting period.

¢) Valuation techniques used to determine fair value of financial instruments

- the use of quoted market prices or mutual fund houses quotes (NAV) for such instruments. This is included in Level 1.

|

‘ Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments include:

|

- d) Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost

|

, The carrying amounts of loans, trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, other financial assets, trade payables and other financial liabilities are considered
i to be the same as their fair values due to their short term nature. Further, the carrying amount of investment made in corporate bonds measured at amortised cost in the financial
statements are a reasonable approximation of ther fair values since the company does not anticipate that the carrying amount would be significantly different from the fair value.

and Cp
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# Note 31 : Financial risk and Capital management
A) Financial risk management framework

The Company’s activities expose it to market risk, liquidity risk and credit risk.
This note explains the sources of risk which the entity is exposed to and how the entity manages the risk.

other financial assets measured at amortised cost

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Management
. . Diversification of bank
. h and caslh valent bl : : %
Credit risk Cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, loans, agsing analysis deposits and

investments

Rolling cash flow
forecasts

Other financial liabilities, trade payable and lease

Liquidity:risk liabilities

Availability of surplus
cash and support from
parent company

Market Risk Investments in mutual funds and corporate bonds Credit rating

Portfolio
diversification and

regular monitoring

Credit risk

(a

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Company s receivables

from customers.

Trade receivables related credit risk

The Company’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer. However, management also considers the factors that may influence the credit risk of its
customer base, including the default risk of the industry. A default on a financial asset is when the counterparty fails to make contractual payments within 90 days of when they fall due. This definition of
default is determined by considering the business environment in which Company operates and other macro-economic factors.

Credit quality of a customer is assessed based on its eredit worthiness and historical dealings with the Company, market intelligence and goodwill. Outstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored

by the management.

The Company has established an allowance for impairment that represents its expected credit losses in respect of trade and other receivables. The management uses a simplified approach for the purpose of

parties. The calculation is based on historical data of actual losses. The Company evaluates the concentration of risk with respect to trade receivables as low.

Trade receivables are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery.

Provision for expected credit losses

The Company provides for expected credit loss based on the following:

Basis for recognition of expected credit loss provision

Description of category

Security deposits Loans to employees

Trade receivables

Assets where the counter-
party has strong capacity to
meel the obligations and
where the risk of default is
. negligible or nil

|
i Category
|
r
I

High quality assets, negligible
. credit risk

12-month expected credit |  12-month expected

Assets where there is low

Lifetime expected

|
\
|
‘g computation of expected credit loss for trade receivables and 12-month expected credit loss for other receivables. An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date on an individual basis for major
|
&

; risk of default and where the loss credit loss credit losses
counter-party has sufficient
Quality assets, low credit risk capacily to meet the
obligations and where there
has been low frequency of
defaults in the past
Year ended March 31, 2024:
_ (i) Expected credit loss for security deposits and loans to employees:
| (T in Lakhs)
. Carrying
Estimated gross
| . 2 s 2 i '." e Expected probability| Expected eredit | amount net of
Particulars Category Description of category Asset group carrying amount at B -
‘ default of default losses impairment
provision
Assets where the
counterparty has strong Security deposits 599 0.00% - 599
Loss allowance measured at 12 High quality assets, capacity to meet the
month expected credit losses negligible credit risk obligations and where the
risk of default is negligible] TLoans to employees 20 0.00% - 20

or nil
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(b

(ii) Lifetime expected credit loss for trade receivables under simplified approach:

(X in Lakhs)
0-90 day. -180 z 2 ;
Particulars / Ageing Not Due days 91-180 days 181-270 days 271-360 days More than 360 Total
past due past due past due past due days past due
Gros's carrymg_arnoum - trade 1,825 2,308 3 i o A 4,137
receivables - billed
Gross carrying amount - trade
: 7,306 - - - - -
receivable - unbilled i 1206
Expected loss rate 1.98%) 1.94% 10.71% 42.03% 81.93%) -
Expected credit ]osses.(Lnss 181 45 0 0 0 R 216
allowance - trade receivables)
Cnrl:ymg amount c:l'lnlfie 8,950 2,263 3 1 0 ; 11,217
receivables (net of impairment)
Year ended March 31, 2023:
(i) Expected credit loss for security deposits and loans to employees:
(X in Lakhs)
. Carrying
E:
z o stl‘matcd Bross Expected probability| Expected credit | amount net of
Particulars Category Description of category Asset group carrying amount at = 5
of defauli losses impairment
default ..
provision
Loss allowance measured at 12 High quality assets, Assets where the
month expected credit losses negligible credit risk counterparty has strong Security deposits 396 0.00% - 396
capacity to meet the
obligations and where the
risk of default is negligible| Loans to employees 21 0.00% - 21

or nil

(ii) Lifetime expected credit loss for trade receivables under simplified approach:

(T in Lakhs)

Particulars / Ageing NotTine 0-90 days 91-180 days 181-270 days 271-360 days More than 360 Total
past due past due past due past due days past due

Cross carrying amount - frads 11,798 2,812 156 16 45 0 14,827
receivables - billed
Gros's carrying a'mounl - trade 20,600 N ) } B R 20,609
receivable - unbilled
Expected loss rate 0.33%) 3.29%)| 14.34% 46.58% 84.44% 100.00%
Expected credit losses-(Lcss 107 93 2 7 38 0 267
allowance - trade receivables)
Carrying amount of trade 32,300 2,719 154 9 5 B 35,169

receivables (net of impairment)

The following table summarizes the change in loss allowance measured using the life time expected credit loss model:

Particulars T in Lakhs
Loss allowance on April 1, 2022 385
Changes in loss allowance (118)
Loss allowance on March 31,2023 267
Changes in loss allowance (41)
Loss allowance on March 31,2024 226

Treasury related credit risk

Credit risk on cash and cash equivalents and other deposits with banks is limited as the Company generally invest in deposits with banks with high credit ratings assigned by external credit rating agencies,
accordingly the Company considers that the related credit risk is low. Impairment on these items are measured on the 12-month expected credit loss basis.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The
Company s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when they are due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without
incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company’s reputation.
The Company’s treasury maintains flexibility in funding by maintaining liquidity through investments in liquid funds. Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company’s liquidity position and cash
and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash flows.

Maturities of financial liabilities

The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12 months equal their carrying balances as the impact of discounting is not significant.

Contractual maturities of financial liabilities:

(% in Lakhs)

0to 1 year 1-S5years  More than 5 years Total
March 31, 2024
Non-derivatives
Lease liabilities 2,114 7,391 3,018 12,523
Trade payables 8,387 - - 8,387
Other financial liabilities 1,721 - - 1,721
Total non-derivative liak 12,222 7,391 3,018 22,631
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(<)

B)

Contractual maturities of financial liabilities:

(T in Lakhs)
0tol year 1-5years More than 5 years Total
March 31,2023
Non-derivatives
Lease liabilities 1,389 5,242 1,486 8,117
Trade payables 23,766 - - 23,766
Other financial liabilities 1,600 - - 1,600
Total non-derivative liabilities 26,755 5,242 1,486 33,483

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices.

Price risk: The Company's exposure to securities price risk arises from investments held in mutual funds and classified in the balance sheet at fair value through profit or loss. To manage its price risk
arising from such investments, the Company diversifies its portfolio. Quotes/NAV of these investments are available from the mutual fund houses.

Profit/losses for the year would increase/decrease as a result of gains/losses on these securities classified as at fair value through profit or loss.

Interest rate risk: The Company does not have any exposure to any floating-interest bearing assets, or any significant long term fixed bearing interest assets, its interest income and related cash inflows are
not affected by changes in market interest rates, further there is no borrowing taken by the company hence there is no exposure to interesl rate risk.

Currency risk: Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate beacuse of changes in foreign exchange rates. There is no outstanding forward contract

and unhedged foreign currency exposure at the year end.

Capital management

The Company's objectives when managing capital is to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern, so that they can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders.
The capital of the Company consist of equity capital and accumulated profits/losses. The funding requirements are met through operating cash flows generated and equity. As at March 31, 2024 and March

31, 2023 the company has no extemally imposed capital requirements.




wr) 13658 [BIOURUL JAYl0 pue spuoq sjesodios ‘siisedap paxtg ul jusunsaaut Suisod pue Suiuado jo aSeraay = jusunsaau] 2feray

[etouRUy uo sured sn[eA Jrey 19N + SPUO] 21€10d100 UO WOIUT 1S2UIU] + S1SOdIP HUBQ UO SWOIUT 1S = JUIUNSIAU] uo Surwrey

s1asse a|qidueyul - Ainba [e10] = pakojdwy [eude)

1S00) J0URUL] + XB) 210J2q 11301 / ($507) = Xel pue 1SaJa)Ul 210j3q Furureg
Aynba [e101 Suisopd pue Suiuado jo sfereay = Lumbs sapjoyareys sfeseay

SIMIIQRI] JUALINY) - SIASSE WaLn)) = repde)) Sunjiom
Suone[suel] pue uonsesuen Asusuns :m_uhom

UO $50] 19N - 1JO USLILIM SIDUBAPE JOPUIA - }JO Uanm uawdmba pue jueqd ‘Auadoid uo sso] - wawdmba pue jueid *Auadord jo afes uo 507 - SIG9P [NYIQNOP 0] UOISIA0L] - S3suadxa Jayl() + sasuadxa JauIaiul puUe I0MIaN] + sesuadxa uonowosd pue SUISILIBAPY = SaseydInd (B0

Ieak a3 Joj 1j01d / ($507T) = 1oL 1aN

oney

J0}E!

Tmoua

AojgadwIny

BN
ETTTOL AJ LTS Wassii . X SIBUNSSAUL SFRISAY / IUSUNSAAU]
1ama] ol paynsal yarym ep pua Jeak 01 Jesu susodap paxy ul %01°1€ %867 %ES'L £69'8¢ 0£5'8t LT6'] £69'¢ uo Suires = (sBeussusd :_u. WSWISHAUT U0 WINSY
paisaaur sey Auedwoo a1 ‘ez0g ‘1€ YosBN papua Jeak a Suung : - .
“Jeak [erdukul) SNo1A2Id 0] pasediOd SE PISBAIIAP USIQ
ospe sey pakojdws [endes s8esaae A[[euonippe pue ek [erousuy ko Lo ol . . . 3 pafojdwg [ende) / saxel pue 152J9jut 21055q Fuluseqg
snoiaaad Suunp paumnour sasso] 0} paredwod se SISSO| oW %00°001 WL i b sOeLs oLy tseo8) = (a8ruasiad ur) pakojdwy ende) uo wnay
paunour sey Auedwod ‘$7OT ‘1€ Yo papua Jeak ap Suung
"JE3A [RIDUBULY SNOIA.d O} paredlod Se pIsealdap ualq
os[e sey suonesado WOy 3nuUaAal A[[EUOTIPPE pUR JBaA [BIDUBULY e o . . . (800°9) (€16'8) suonelado woly
snoiaaid Suunp paunoul sasso| 01 pasedwod se $3850| AUow %68 bz %507 HEE'ST {iazsl Ak s 800;5 kit:3 SNUAAIY /0 d N = (Feusasad ur) ones 1yold 19N
paunour sey Auedwod ‘$g0g ‘[€ YoJeN papus Jeak ay Suung
‘[ECesBUBpoAY asEasep g . . 4 [ended Sunjiopy / suonesado woly
07 pasedwoo se uomodord JaeaUS Yim Pasealodp uddq seY %1'8Z- e 151 TIT'8S 159'3¢ 169°22°1 SPS'8S anuaasy = (sam ) oney Jsaown] [ended 1aN
suonjelado woly INUSAI ‘$ZOT ‘1€ YdIBN papua Jeak sy Suung = i [ede]) 13
2IqeAed SpRLSaRIoNT s sa|qeded apen a5eIaAY / saseyRINg
up asealoap 01 paredwod se uomodosd 1sieasS yim paseasosp %Ch 96~ £6'¢ 68T ELSLT 9L0°91 162701 £85'I¥ {101 = (sswmn ur) oney saAown ] 3|qeAed apell
ussq sey ssseyaund ‘pZOT ‘1€ YoTR Papus Jesd sy Suung - WE B
‘alqeAIS3a1 IpEn SFEISAE U SR . . . Pl 7 $3]qBA1393) 3pen a8e19AY / suonelado woyy anuaasy
01 paredwoa se uomuodoid Jateald yim pasessddp Udq sey %6L €t 6v°y ST PLTLT E61°ET 16¥°TT°1 S¥5'8S B
suonesado woyy snuaAal ‘$7OZ ‘[ € YoJey papus Jeak sy Suung - B :
“reak
snotasad Suum sLnoul sasso] 0 paredwod ﬁ”wﬂw_uwuw 0LCT 15 0418 04C8 - 3 | (800°S) (£L6'8) Anbg s seproyaseys sFesany
Lmp P he o [ 01 P [ %ST'1S %186 %E8 I 090°1¢ 167°09 800°¢ £L6'S /13014 19 = (s8euansad ui) ones Kby uo Wy
paunout sey Auedwos ‘707 ‘1€ Yo papua Jead ayl Suung
= 201A13S 1G3(] / 31AJ3S 1Q3P 0] 3[QE[IBAR
ajqeatjdde jou asuay sSumoniog Aue aaey 10u op Auedwiod ay], ¥N VYN VN YN VN VN VN  — ﬁ,qu_M h_ow_.“.m._ “.nmEu\,Wu_umqu_uM h.n_uD
Ajnba s japjoyate
ajqearjdde 10u 3ouay sfumonioq Kue aaey 1ou op Auedwod ay], VN VN VN VN VN VN YN G T mamm bphﬁ_u%-_guw
"Salli|qel] ULND Ul 35B3193p 01 pasedwod uoodold i i . A ) i B sani[iqel|
1312215 © 12 Pasealosp uaaq sary Auedwod i JO SI19SSE JUALMD Y | %80'FE 0o ik CoIE e vE) LB FEELS JUALINY) / SIASSE JUALIND = (SN ur) oney WaLmy)
(suye ur 2) (syrquy ut ) (syyey ur 2) (sypqey w 3)
rak d ayy 01 pasedwod YIE yaE 1€ Yae . ' 5 ‘ i A =
R e R s a3uEy) FLOTTEWRAEN | PLOTTIEWMEW | rpripoqpuey | pLOT'IEWMEI | STOTCTEWAEIN | 4Z0T'IE WAV sony
SE 0,57 UBY) 240w £q ones ayy ut dSuryd o) uonueurjdxy :

SJUS WIS )1 puk SISA[EUY ONEY : TE AON

$Z07 ‘T YDIEJA] PAPUI ABIA Y] J0) SJUIWIIEIS [BdUBUILY Y Jo Jaed Sururiof sajoN

panwny aeALg Suynsuc) pus JunaNJely JvezEqUSIEG




Paisabazaar Marketing and Consulting Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Note 33 : Additional regulatory information required by Schedule III

(i) Details of Benami Property held

No proceedings have been initiated on or are pending against the Company for helding benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and Rules made thereunder.

(ii) Borrowing secured against current assets
The Company has no borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets during the
Financial Year 2023-24 or Financial Year 2022-23.

(iii) Wilful defaulter

The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government
authority.

(iv) Compliance with number of layers of companies
The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013,

(v) Compliance with approved scheme(s) of arrangements
The Company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement which has an accounting impact on current or previous financial
year.

(vi) Undisclosed income
There is no income surrendered or disclosed as income during the current or previous year in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961, that has not been recorded in the books of account.

(vii) Details of crypto currency or virtual currency
The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the current or previous year.

(viii) Valuation of property plant and equipment, intangible asset and investment property
The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment (including right-of-use asscts) or intangible assets or both
during the current or previous year.

(ix) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
group (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

(x) The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with
the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company shall:

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identificd in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

(xi) The Company do not hold any immovable property (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease
agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee).

(xii) The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related
parties (as defined under Companies Act 2013), either severally or jointly with any other person which are repayable on
demand or without specifying any terms of repayment.
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Note 34: Disclsoure of transactions with Companies struck off as per the Schedule I1I requirements
(Zin Lakhs)

= ” Relationship with the Transaction Transaction " o
Nature of transactions with s Balance outstanding as at |Balance outstanding as|
Name of the struck off company Cwiik sl romoaa struck off company , if for the year ended for the year ended March 31,2024 at March 31, 2023
pany any, to be disclosed March 31, 2024 March 31,2023 % ?
Sanriya Insurance Marketing Private Limited Marketing Expense None 0] 1] Nil Nil
Swechha Development Private Limited Marketing Expense None - O] Nil Nil

Note 35 : Segment information

An operating segment is one whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the entity's chicf operating decision maker to make decisions about resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its performance. The
Company has identified its whole time director as its chief operating decision maker. The Company’s business aclivitics fall within a single business segment as the Company is engaged in the business of showing online
comparison and sales of financial products like h p \feducation/other loans, credit cards, saving accounts, mutual funds etc. Based on nature of services rendered, the risk and retums, intemal organization and
management structure and the intermal performance reporting systems, the management considers that the Company is organized basis a single segment of rendering a bundle of services to the financial services industry. The
chief decision maker reviews the performance of business as on overall basis. As the Company has a single reportable scgment, the segment wisc disclosure requirements of Ind AS 108 on Operating segment is not applicable.

Further, the Company earns entire revenue within India only.

The revenues of Rs. 12,929 Lakhs from two individual external customers (March 31, 2023 -Rs.24,710 Lakhs from one customer)

Note 36 : Going concern

The Company’s business activitics, together with the factors likely to affect its future development and performance along with the financial position of the Company, its projected cash flows and letter of support provided by PB
Fintech Limited have been reviewed by the Board of Directors and they have a reasonable expectation that the Company has adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future. Thus, the Company
has continued to adopt the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial statements.

Note 37:

{a) In ection with the ication with Directorate General of GST (DGGI) relating to input credit availed by certain vendors of the Company, the Company has provided necessary information / clarifications and made
an initial deposit as agreed with DGGI. As per pported by tax counsel opinion no liability is likely to accrue on this matter and no adj on the ial is required. The Company has
also reccived certain summons from the taxation authoritics seeking various information/details. The company has duly furnished all the d ts and info

(b) During the year ended March 31, 2024, the Tncome Tax officials (IT officials) visited the Company's premises on December 13 and 14, 2023 and enquired about certain vendors of the Company. The Company has provided
information required by the IT officials and shall continue to provide any further detailsfinformation that might be required by the department in future. The busi perations of the pany continue as usual and have not
been impacted due to the survey proceedings.

Note: The Company engages reputed professional advisors to protect its interests and has been advised that it has strong legal positions against above disputes. It is not practicable for the Company to estimate the timings of cash
outflows, if any, in respect of above pending resolution of the respective proceedings.

Note 38 : Events occuring after balance sheet date
These fi ial were approved and adopted by Board of Directors of the Company in their meeting held on May 07, 2024.

Walker Chandiok & Co LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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